Wolfeboro Board of Selectmen
Public Meeting Minutes-Approved
November 26, 2018

Members present: Chairman Linda Murray, Brad Harriman, Paul O’Brien, Dave Bowers and
Dave Senecal

Staff present: Town Manager Becky Merrow, Police Chief Dean Rondeau, Planning
Director Matt Sullivan, Town Treasurer John Burt, Director of Parks and
Recreation Christine Collins and Recording Secretary Michele Chamberlain

Chairman Murray opened the meeting at 6:30 PM. She stated the meeting was not properly noticed
so Ms. Merrow will give the Board options on how to proceed.

Ms. Merrow stated all of the Public Hearings have been properly noticed and RSA 91-A requires
that a meeting be posted by date, time and place which we have done through the Public Hearing.
She stated some options would be to only addresses the Public Hearings since the agenda was not
posted on the website or bulletin board until today.

Ms. Paquette stated the meeting was posted on the Town calendar on the Town website.

Ms. Murray stated if the meeting was posted then we are okay to proceed.

Mr. Sullivan stated only the itemized agenda was not posted.

Ms. Merrow stated if the Board wanted to be overly conservative then they could refrain from
taking public votes tonight.

Chairman Murray questioned if the Board had any issues with moving forward with the meeting or
taking public votes.

The Board agreed to move forward.
Chairman Murray stated then we will move forward as a regular scheduled meeting.
Chairman Murray questioned if a non-public session could happen tonight.

Ms. Merrow stated in the interest of all fairness she felt a non-public session should not happen
tonight.

Consideration of Minutes

Chairman Murray asked for approval from the Board of the October 30, 2018 Budget Hearing
Meeting Minutes.

1 Approved by the Board



It was moved by Dave Bowers and seconded by Brad Harriman to accept the minutes of
October 30, 2018 with amendments to pages 3, 7 and 14. Members voted and being none
opposed, the motion passed.

Chairman Murray asked for approval from the Board of the November 5, 2018 Budget Hearing
Meeting Minutes.

It was moved by Brad Harriman and seconded by Dave Senecal to accept the minutes of
November 5, 2018 as written. Members voted and being none opposed, the motion passed.

Chairman Murray asked for approval from the Board of the November 7, 2018 Regular Meeting
Minutes.

It was moved by Paul O’Brien and seconded by Dave Senecal to accept the minutes of
November 7, 2018 as written. Members voted and being none opposed, the motion passed.

Public Hearings
A. Temporary Outdoor Event Permit Applications

i. Friends of Wolfeboro Community Bandstand to hold Outdoor Concerts on
July 6, 13, 20, 27 and August 3, 10, 17, 24, 31, 2019 from 5:00 PM - 10:00 PM at
Cate Park and Wolfeboro Community Bandstand.

Chairman Murray read the following Public Notice:

Public Hearing Notice
Town of Wolfeboro

The Wolfeboro Board of Selectmen will hold a Public Hearing on Wednesday,
November 26, 2018 at 6:33 PM at the Wolfeboro Town Hall Great Hall, 84 South Main
Street, Wolfeboro, New Hampshire to consider the following application(s) for a
Temporary Event Permit:

1. Friends of Wolfeboro Community Bandstand to hold Outdoor Concerts on
July 6, 13, 20, 27 and August 3, 10, 17, 24, 31, 2019 from 5:00 PM — 10:00
PM at Cate Park and Wolfeboro Community Bandstand.

2. Wolfeboro Parks & Recreation & Cate Park Band to hold Band Concerts
on June 26, July 3, 4, 10, 17, 24, 31 and August 7, 14, 21, 28, 2019 from 6:30
PM —9:30 PM at Cate Park and Wolfeboro Community Bandstand.

[f there is anyone with a disability needing any modification and/or auxiliary aid to
access the meeting, please notify Anne Marble, Secretary at 569-8161 at least 72 hours
prior to the meeting date.

Posted Wolfeboro Public Library ~ November 16, 2018
Wolteboro Town Office November 16, 2018

2 Approved by the Board



Judy Paschal, Member of the Board of Directors for the Wolfeboro Community Bandstand,
addressed the Board. She stated we provide a free summer concerts series. They are professional
and family orientated performances on Saturday night’s beginning in July and ending Labor Day
weekend. This will be our 25" season.

Chairman Murray opened the public hearing and asked if anyone present wanted to speak.
Hearing none, Chairman Murray closed the public hearing.

Chairman Murray stated the insurance rider will need to be updated in July and she asked that Ms.
Paschal send them one at that time.

Ms. Paschal stated she would send the updated copy.

It was moved by Dave Senecal and seconded by Paul O’Brien to approve the issuance of a
Temporary OQutdoor Event Permit to the Friends of Wolfeboro Community Bandstand to
hold Outdoor Concerts on July 6, 13, 20, 27 and August 3, 10, 17, 24, 31, 2019 from 5:00 PM —
10:00 PM at Cate Park and Wolfeboro Community Bandstand. Members voted and being

none opposed, the motion passed.

ii. Wolfeboro Parks & Recreation & Cate Park Band to hold Band Concerts on
June 26, July 3, 4,10, 17, 24, 31 and August 7, 14, 21, 28,2019 from 6:30 PM —
9:30 PM at Cate Park and Wolfeboro Community Bandstand.

Judy Paschal, Member of the Cate Park Band, addressed the Board. She stated we are Wolfeboro’s
Community Band. We are all volunteers of all ages and we all share a passion for music on
Wednesday nights we come together on the Bandstand to perform a concert geared towards
families. This will be our 28" season.

Chairman Murray stated the concerts are always well attended.

Chairman Murray opened the public hearing and asked if anyone present wanted to speak.

Hearing none, Chairman Murray closed the public hearing.

It was moved by Brad Harriman and seconded by Dave Senecal to approve the issuance of a
Temporary Outdoor Event Permit to the Wolfeboro Parks & Recreation & Cate Park Band
to hold Band Concerts on June 26, July 3, 4, 10, 17, 24, 31 and August 7, 14, 21, 28, 2019 from

6:30 PM —9:30 PM at Cate Park and Wolfeboro Community Bandstand. Members voted and
being none opposed. the motion passed.

B. To accept the funding, per RSA 31:95b, representing a gift to the Town of
Wolfeboro Employees Christmas Party from an anonymous donor in the amount of
$15,000.

Chairman Murray read the following Public Notice:

Public Hearing Notice

3 Approved by the Board



Town of Wolfeboro

The Wolfeboro Board of Selectmen will hold a Public Hearing on Wednesday, November 26, 2018
at 6:35 PM at the Wolfeboro Town Hall Great Hall, 84 South Main Street, Wolfeboro, New
Hampshire pursuant to RSA 31:95b to accept the funding representing a gift to the Town of
Wolfeboro Employees Christmas Party from an anonymous donor in the amount of $15,000.

If there is anyone with a disability needing any modification and/or auxiliary aid to access the
meeting, please notify Anne Marble, Secretary at 569-8161 at least 72 hours prior to the meeting
date.

Posted Wolfeboro Town Hall November 8, 2018
Wolfeboro Public Library ~ November 8, 2018

Chairman Murray stated she would like to make a correction to the notice. The Town will be
receiving $15,000 but the whole amount is not going to the Staff Party. The majority of the money
will be going to support the Welfare Department for issues in our Community.

Chairman Murray opened the public hearing and asked if anyone present wanted to speak.
Hearing none, Chairman Murray closed the public hearing.

It was moved by Dave Senecal and seconded by Brad Harriman to accept the funding
representing a gift to the Town of Wolfeboro Employvees Christmas Party from an anonymous
donor in the amount of $15,000 and most of the money is to go to the Welfare Department for
Christmas gifts in the Community. Members voted and being none opposed, the motion

passed.

Bulk Vote

A. Weekly Manifests
November 9, 2018
November 16, 2018
November 23, 2018

It was moved by Dave Bowers and seconded by Paul O’Brien to approve the Bulk Vote.
Members voted and being none opposed, the motion passed.

New Business
A. Appointment of Deputy Treasurer

John Burt, Town Treasurer, addressed the Board. He stated he selected Scott Smith for several
reasons. He is very knowledgeable.

It was moved by Dave Senecal and seconded by Paul O’Brien to approve to appoint Scott
Smith as Deputy Treasurer. Members voted and being none opposed, the motion passed.

B. Lauren Roche wedding at Cate Park on August 10, 2019
4 Approved by the Board



Amy Piper, Member of Signature Events, addressed the Board. She stated her client, Lauren Roche
and her fiancée would like to have their wedding at Cate Park on August 10, 2019 at 4:00 PM. The
bride has summered here for many years.

Chairman Murray stated she was concerned with the request for the number of chairs that they
would be setting up in Cate Park. The public needs to be able to walk through the area.

Ms. Piper stated she had discussed this with the bride and they had decided to set up only 24 chairs
since the ceremony will be only 15 to 20 minutes long.

Chairman Murray agreed to 24 chairs being set up.
It was moved by Dave Bowers and seconded by Paul O’Brien to approve Lauren Roche to

have a wedding at Cate Park on August 10, 2019 at 4:00 PM. Members voted and being none
opposed, the motion passed.

C. 2019-2028 Capital Improvement Plans

Kathy Barnard, Chairman of the Planning Board, addressed the Board. She stated she is here
tonight with Mr. Sullivan to represent the Planning Board to present to the Board of Selectmen the
2019-2028 Capital Improvement Program. The Planning Board unanimously agreed to the plan at
their November 13" meeting. This is advisory in nature and prepared annually. It is a ten year plan
that is recommended for municipal projects for over $100,000.00. The projects are spread out over
ten years and consider the needs of the Town and the impact on the taxpayers. The plan was
developed by the CIP Committee which is a committee of the Planning Board with significant input
from the Town Manager and Department Heads. Ms. Barnard acknowledged the following CIP
members:

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PROGRAM (CIP) COMMITTEE:
Kathy Barnard, Chairman, Planning Board Representative
Joyce Davis, Member-at-Large

Mike Hodder, Planning Board Representative

Robert Loughman, Budget Committee Representative

Linda Murray, Board of Selectmen Representative

Suzanne Ryan, Member-at-Large

James Shildneck, Member-at-Large

Paul Whalen, Member-at-Large

Matt Sullivan, Director of Planning, addressed the Board.
Mr. Sullivan presented a detailed slideshow to the Board. (See attached sheets)

Mr. Bowers stated the Allen Beach Road is in terrible condition and he asked that it be put on the
list of roads to be fixed. It is our most popular beach and the road is a mess.

Chairman Murray stated that road is not owned by the Town. It is privately owned and she thought
that the Town graded it once a year.

5 Approved by the Board



Mr. Sullivan suggested making sure Mr. Ford was aware of the situation and he would pass along
the message.

Mr. O’Brien thanked Mr. Sullivan for his presentation. He stated all of the outer years seem to be
best estimates. He thanked Mr. Sullivan for taking the time to understand impacts and the report is
great.

Chairman Murray stated she enjoyed working on the committee. There was a lot of hard work. We
now need to sell the plan to the voters.

Mr. Harriman thanked all the committee members. He stated Mr. Sullivan and Ms. Barnard
presented the plan to the Planning Board last week and the plan was very well received. We
unanimously voted to approve the plan so it could be presented tonight.

D. 319 Phase IV DES Grant

Matt Sullivan, Director of Planning, addressed the Board. He stated this is a grant proposal that is
due on December 7, 2018. He would like to apply for the grant on behalf of the Town. He would
like to give a presentation on the Town’s role for the 319 Phase IV DES grant. We have completed
two 319 Water Quality projects and these are funded through NHDES which is a pass through
funding that comes from EPA that comes from the Clean Water Act. The Town has received a
range of funding on these projects. This project is very significant and it will be the Town’s fourth
project. We are currently working on the third project which is at Camp Bernadette and some
improvements along Route 109. This project would not be started until 2019/2020/2021 for the
construction part. We have been pre-approved for a total project cost of $173,724.00. A
$100,000.00 of the project will be grant funded, $39,000.00 will be for soft match (volunteer time)
and $34,000.00 will be a cash match requirement. We are in the process of talking to the
Association about how to share the cash match requirement and it will probably be a 50/50 split. It
will recreate a demand of $17,000.00 cash between 2019, 2020 and 2021 that would have to be
raised by the Town. Mr. Sullivan stated he was not requesting funding in 2019 but suggested the
funding be requested in 2020. NHDES accepted the pre-approval application and asked that the
Town proceed with the full application process. Mr. Sullivan stated that NHDES is pleased with
the Town’s ability to complete the grants and they recognized the importance of these projects.
They believe that the Town and the Association can complete these projects. We will be submitting
the full $173,724.00 amount for the project. The three sites we are looking at are Camp Birchmont,
Fern Avenue/Fernald Crossing and Harvey Brook. We are looking at these areas as problem areas
but we do not know the solution to these problems but this is what the grant is for. We are hoping to
have qualified engineers and professionals to help the Town figure out how to deal with these
problems. Mr. Sullivan is here tonight to ask for the Board’s support in submitting the application.

Mr. Senecal stated the State can be very fussy about applications so he suggested changing the
address to a street address not a PO box.
Mr. Sullivan thanked Mr. Senecal.

Mr. O’Brien questioned if the match amount of $34,000.00 was the taxpayers contribution.

Mr. Sullivan agreed.

6 Approved by the Board



Mr. O’Brien questioned if there would be any other funds the taxpayers would be responsible for on
this project. A grant is given for certain direct costs and there are other costs associated with these
projects such as human labor and the grant does not fund that part. Mr. O’Brien questioned if the
$34,000.00 would cover all of the costs.

Mr. Sullivan stated the $34,000.00 would not cover all the costs. It will not cover Mr. Sullivan’s
time for being involved in the grant or any other staff time. The $39,000.00 will allow for staff time
to be included with the grant.

Chairman Murray stated the monitoring program will be done by the Wentworth Watershed
Association.

Mr. Sullivan stated this proposal does not include monitoring. It may state it in the application but
our proposal does not include monitoring because of the locations of these three sites the
Association does not feel it is possible to test these sites.

Chairman Murray stated the Association will monitor the whole lake and it is done yearly. This is a
great idea.

The Board agreed to give Mr. Sullivan their support in applying for the grant.
E. 319 Rust Pond Grant Abandonment

Matt Sullivan, Director of Planning, addressed the Board. He stated we currently have a 319 grant
on Rust Pond and the focus of the grant is the boat launch site. He stated he submitted a memo (see
attached sheet) on this project to the Board. He felt the grant could not be completed due to the
uncertainty of the property in question. We have a legal situation in regard to that particular parcel
and it prevents the Town from doing the work that was proposed in the grant. There are other
additional issues beyond that but the principal issue is the legal situation. Mr. Sullivan stated he did
not want it to be reviewed as a reflection on the relationship with the Rust Pond Association. He
has had excellent conversations with the members and he plans to send them a formal letter if the
Board feels comfortable with the action of abandoning this grant. We are excited to work with
them 1in regard to the Route 28 improvements that may potentially allowed the Town to do some of
the work that was identified in the conceptual plan. Mr. Sullivan stated he has reached out to
NHDES and they are aware of the issues and they do not view it as a black mark against the Town.
NHDES recognizes the situation and appears at this time to be comfortable with the request to
abandon the grant. The Town paid for a conceptual design plan to be completed but we just do not
have the ability at this time to perform the plan.

Chairman Murray stated she was not happy about giving up this grant. The Rust Pond Association
has been trying to deal with the sediment that has been coming into their lake in many places and
this was one area that we could help them. She felt putting this off until 2024 was a shame when
we had applied for a grant. She stated she would support the fact that the Town has a problem with
the land but we have hired a surveyor. She is very disappointed that the Town can not go through
with this grant. She stated the Association did a lot of work to get this grant and she is very
disappointed.

Mr. O’Brien questioned if time was outside or inside the window for filing for the grant.

7 Approved by the Board



Mr. Sullivan stated this is a grant that we have had for a period of four years. He stated he felt
uncomfortable asking for an additional extension from NHDES based on a property that we are
uncertain of its legal status.

Chairman Murray stated the real reason we can not move forward with the grant is the issue on the
property.

Mr. O’Brien agreed.
Mr. Sullivan agreed.
Chairman Murray stated the letter has other reasons as well.
Mr. Sullivan agreed.

Chairman Murray suggested eliminated the other reasons. The reason we can not move forward is
because we can not do anything about the land issue. We could end up in court.

Mr. O’Brien stated it seems sad that we can not move forward because of a survey issue. He stated
that this troubles him.

Mr. Sullivan agreed.

Ms. Merrow stated if NHDES was aware of the fact that we did not have any easements as to
ownership of the property they probably would have denied the grant to begin with.

Mr. O’Brien questioned how to get out of the current state so we can deal with the sediment issue.

Chairman Murray stated Rust Pond has had huge sediment issue. This particular spot is not the
place of the huge sediment issue. They have a watershed association and went through a lot of
work to get this grant.

Mr. Sullivan agreed it was disappointing. He stated we have an excellent relationship with them
and it has been uncomfortable addressing the issue with them. We are not saying the work should
not be done or that it is not important but we are saying this is not the method on which the work
can be completed.

Chairman Murray stated the memo suggests the work to be completed in 2024. She stated this is a
shame.

Mr. Sullivan stated the Town is clearly funded to support water quality and the scope of the water
improvements was minor. There may be an opportunity to complete the work in 1 % or 2 years
depending on the legal situation but right now it is not reasonable to do so.

Chairman Murray suggested removing the date of 2024.

Mr. Senecal stated the State owns the property of where the ramp is located.

Mr. Sullivan stated the launch itself.

8 Approved by the Board



Mr. Senecal agreed. The State has a deed to that and the catch basin by Abenaki Estates goes
directly into the lake.

Mr. Sullivan stated that is a State catch basin as well.
Mr. Senecal stated the worst area is beyond the farm.
Chairman Murray agreed.

Mr. Sullivan stated they are actively looking at that area.
Chairman Murray stated it drains from the high school.

Mr. Senecal stated the soils from the high school to Rust Pond are the worst soil conditions. He
agreed that he hated to see the grant abandoned.

Mr. Sullivan stated he was sorry to share the news but felt it was the best course of action.

F. Monthly Budget Expenditures and Revenue Report
Chairman Murray questioned the Board if they had any concerns about the monthly budget
expenditures report. She stated we are higher than we were last year at this time. She asked that the
report be doubled sided in the future.
The summary sheet indicates the initial percentages expended-to-date as of the end of October 2018
as follows: the General Fund is at 83%, the Water Fund is at 86%, the Electric Fund is at 79%, the
Sewer Fund is at 89%, the Pop Whalen Fund is at 76% and the overall expended-to-date is at 82%.
Mr. Senecal stated he had a question on page 2 Highways & Streets. The Vehicle Maintenance is
over expended by 5.3% and he felt those issues might be related to help. The Building Maintenance

and Machinery seem very high.

Chairman Murray stated the whole budget is very high at 83.297%. She suggested getting a report
on this.

Mr. Senecal stated he would like some kind of explanation on why these items are over expended.
He would like some kind of breakdown.

Ms. Merrow stated they could provide them with a line item report.

Chairman Murray stated she would like Mr. Ford to explain to the Board where he is going to make
the adjustments in his budget to cover his plowing (overtime).

Mr. Senecal would like more explanations with regard to Highways & Streets.

Chairman Murray and Mr. O’Brien agreed.

9 Approved by the Board



Mr. O’Brien stated we are 10/12 into budget season so when do we have an idea what the
unrestricted fund balance will be.

Ms. Merrow stated we can do a cursory end of year evaluation but there are a number of
adjustments that the auditors do. An example is they split the payroll of the last week of the year
and that is one of the largest adjustments. We really do not know what the undesignated fund
balance is until after the audit. We can make a good projection.

Chairman Murray questioned if we were going to stay within the approved expenditures at this
point.

Mr. O’Brien questioned if we would be close to the mark or over where we had projected to be at
the end of the year.

Ms. Merrow stated the Department Heads have been directed to stop spending. They have been
given the deadline of December 1*' for submitting new purchase orders.

Mr. O’Brien stated then they are encumbering everything they need to in the next couple of days.
Ms. Merrow stated the encumbrance does not have to take place.
Mr. O’Brien stated even if it is encumbered it does not have to be spent.

Chairman Murray questioned if Ms. Merrow was being very careful and holding back until we find
out where we are in turns of those expenditures. This is what is expected.

Mr. O’Brien stated he did not want more staff work done that is not necessary but he wanted to
make sure we were okay.

Ms. Merrow stated we will be okay. She stated she knows how to say no.
Chairman Murray stated she has confidence that Ms. Merrow will do that.
G. Community Center condition

Ms. Merrow stated she was very dismayed at the fact that we have this beautiful brand new Foss
Field Pavilion that has been repeatedly vandalized. It is one sad situation. We are recommending
that the bathrooms be on lock down over the winter unless they need to be opened for special
events. This area is on surveillance with security cameras and there is a sign that says the place is
being monitored. We have identified some individuals that are responsible for this behavior and we
intend to fully prosecute.

Chief Rondeau stated the vandalism is being caused by a group of juveniles. There has been one
group that drove a studded track snowmobile through the Pavilion area and damaged the area.
Detective Sargent Maloney is working very closely with school officials. We have a video
surveillance so we believe we know who the culprits are and they will be held accountable. Chief
Rondeau recommended closing the bathrooms for the winter. He felt once the culprits were made to
be responsible the vandalism would stop.

10 Approved by the Board



Mr. Bowers questioned if the parents of the juveniles would be responsible.
Chief Rondeau stated yes. They will be required to pay restitution for the damages.

Chairman Murray agreed to close the bathrooms for the winter unless there was a specific event that
they needed to be opened.

Chief Rondeau stated the area is under patrol.

Ms. Collins stated there are two options when closing the bathrooms. We could lock the doors or
we could completely winterize the bathrooms.

Chairman Murray stated the bathrooms were supposed to be done so it would be easy to drain them.
There are three bathrooms so we could put one back on if it was needed.

Ms. Collins stated we are currently only using one bathroom and it is still a problem. She would
check with her staff on how easy it would be to drain the bathrooms.

Mr. O’Brien stated he was fine with whatever Ms. Collins had to do.

Ms. Collins stated she was disappointed and surprised with the vandalism that was happening since
it is posted that there are security cameras. She stated she was happy that they had installed the
cameras so that they will be able to catch the culprits.

Mr. Senecal stated the cameras will stay on even if the bathrooms are closed.
Ms. Collins agreed.

Ms. Merrow stated there is a lot of bad behavior happening.

Chairman Murray stated we need to find the people.

Returning to the issue of the Community Building.

Ms. Merrow stated over the summer she was asked to take a look at the building. We have some
issues concerning air quality and mold. There was a mold remediation done some time ago but it
only minimally corrected the problem for a short period of time. We did find a contractor that
specializes in abating situations that create mold. He goes in with a heat sensor and he zaps the
areas to see where the moisture or wet spots are. He took a look at the building and he provided a
quotation of proposal to the Board of what he would recommend.

Mr. Senecal stated he read through the proposal and we are looking at $30,000.00 to fix an old
building. We still have a foundation that is caving in. He would like to table this for now. We
need to physically look at the building. He felt $30,000.00 would be better spent on something else.

Chairman Murray agreed they need to physically look at the building. She stated this is the
Community Center and we have no other community center. We are looking at 2028 for when a
new community center is proposed. We have a quilter group that paid the Town $2,000.00 a couple
of years ago to get more electrical units in the building so they could do their quilting. The Summer

11 Approved by the Board



Day Camp Program is still using the building. She felt the Town had a use for the building and that
it was worth putting some money into the building. She questioned if they could limp along with the
building until 2028.

Mr. Senecal stated he did not think the building would last until 2028. The quote does not include
sheet rocking or fixing the foundation. He felt the cost could go up to $50,000 or $60,000 and he
did not think the building was worth that amount. He would like to table this discussion.

Mr. Harriman agreed with Mr. Senecal. He felt the Board needed to visit the building. He was
concerned that some of the issues that needed to be done were not addressed. He questioned if there
was lead paint. He was concerned with putting money into the building and then having future
mold growth. He would rather do a complete inspection and know exactly what issues there are and
addresses them at the same time. It might cost more to do it at the same time but then what we are
doing will last longer. He would hate to spend $30,000 and then have the work damaged by mold.

Mr. O’Brien questioned the use of the building. He felt the usage of the building was minimal.

Ms. Collins agreed but it would impact us since we are using it for day camp. She thought it would
be a good idea for the Board to look at the building. She stated she thought a new roof would be
needed as well. There is not a capital reserve for this building.

Mr. O’Brien stated the people using the building now are the quilters, day campers and karate
classes. This proposal really does not deal with lead paint, building structure or foundation issues
so the amount could grow to $50,000 or $60,000. There is mold in the building. He questioned if
different facilities could be found for the quilters, day campers and karate classes. He felt this was
possible. He agreed this item should be tabled. We need to decide whether the building should be
fixed, raised or incorporated into something else.

Chairman Murray stated she felt the Board should go down to the Community Center together. She
would like to try to repair the building until they can get a new building not if it is not economically
feasible then that is where we are.

It was moved by Chairman Murray and seconded by Paul O’Brien to table the discussion on
the Community Center until later. Members voted and being none opposed, the motion

passed.

H. Town Report Front & Back Cover
Chairman Murray showed the Board a few pictures that her brother-in-law had taken. She
suggested putting a picture of the Foss Field Pavilion on the back cover and a picture of the ground
breaking of the Library on the front cover.
Mr. Harriman stated he liked those ideas.
Mr. O’Brien suggested pictures of items the Town is working on or pictures of where we live.

Chairman Murray stated we used that last year.

Mr. O’Brien stated there are probably a million pictures of where we live. He liked that idea.

12 Approved by the Board



Chairman Murray stated last year we did the Town Docks on the front and the back cover was a
picture of the village in snow. We could look at pictures that wrap around the book.

Mr. Bowers questioned if we had any pictures of the concert in Cate Park or happy shoppers on
Main Street during the summer. He felt showing people in action would be nice.

The Board agreed to look for pictures to discuss for the Town Report.

Ms. Merrow questioned the Board on which vendor they would like to proceed with. We could
encourage more bidders if we promised the product we deliver is in print ready PDF. She
questioned if the Board would be willing to do a regular 8 %2 by 11 full sized Town Report versus
the smaller version. The debt schedule is getting harder to read. She questioned if the Board
wanted to continue with Country Press ($2, 707.81) or try someone new, R.C. Brayshaw &
Company ($3,403.00).

Chairman Murray stated they used Country Press last year so she suggested continuing with them
this year and maybe trying some changes with the PDF formats.

Mr. Senecal agreed they should stay with Country Press this year and then look at changing the
format to PDF next year.

It was moved by Dave Senecal and seconded by Paul O’Brien to stay with Country Press until
next vear. Members voted and being none opposed, the motion passed.

I. Police Special Detail Revolving Fund Retirement Discrepancy

Chief Rondeau addressed the Board. He stated during the process of reviewing the Special Detail
Account we were notified by the Town Manager and Finance Director that certain officers were
exempt from paying the retirement portion when doing detail work. This is true if the officer was
hired after July 1, 2011 then Police Special Details are not included as part of your retirement. We
reviewed the account and found 2 officers that were hired that were not paying retirement that
should have been. There is a relative minor amount of money that needs to be paid to NH
Retirement. It is approximately $2,473.89 and the officers will have to pay back their percentage
which is around $400 to $500 each. The Town can not pay the amount for the officers. This error
has been going on for about two years. The Police Department does not handle this it is done by the
Town’s Finance Department. There will probably be some interest and fines that will be associated
with these findings but he was unsure of what they would be. He stated they would have to wait to
see what NH Retirement decides once they have been notified. He has not notified NH Retirement
but he did notify the Town Manager and the Finance Director.

Mr. O’Brien questioned the amount that the Town under paid.
Chief Rondeau stated the amount for both officers is $2,473.89. He stated he has the money in the
budget to pay for this but he is unsure of the fines. He recommends that this comes from the Police

Budget. The problem has been fixed in the software so that moving forward we are okay.

Mr. O’Brien stated these are prior year adjustments. He questioned if the Town books for the last
two years would have to be opened.

13 Approved by the Board



Ms. Merrow stated it is a possibility.
Mr. O’Brien questioned what the auditor thought.

Ms. Merrow stated she has not contacted the auditor yet. She was more concerned with contacting
the auditors or inspectors from NH Retirement. There is a penalty for this error and sometimes if it
1s reported quickly they will greatly reduce or waive the fees.

Mr. O’Brien questioned if there were other employees that could be affected.
Ms. Merrow stated yes.
Mr. O’Brien questioned if they looked at these employees.

Ms. Merrow stated we have not looked at all the employees. We do not have the resources to do an
audit before the audit.

Mr. O’Brien stated we need to hear from our auditor how this was missed. He wanted to know if it
was a procedural or calculation error. He would like our current auditor to confirm that there either
is or isn’t any other issues of other parts of our organization. Then we have something to talk about.

Chairman Murray stated she reviewed 2016/2017 monthly reports as of December 31% and she
found that in 2017 the retirement line had $21,823.96 that was over paid to the State Retirement.
She looked at 2018 as of-to-date and we should have sent in $203,000.00 plus and we have sent in
$227,000.00 plus so there is $44,000.00 that has been over paid. She told Ms. Merrow that she
understands that her staff has a lot to do but she could go through the 2018 budget do the same kind
of calculations if she had the amount. We could try to figure out whether we have money being
paid out of the Police Department Budget for NH Retirement that should be in another department
or whether we have something else going on. She would like to get a handle on this. She agreed
with Mr. O’Brien that she would like to sit down with the auditor so they could have a better
understanding on how the money goes through the different accounts. Chairman Murray stated Ms.
Zabkar has been helpful in trying to figure this out. She stated she has some questions for the
auditor concerning a letter he sent to Ms. Zabkar.

Mr. O’Brien stated we need to fix this. He is worried about asking the State of NH for an audit
before they discuss this with their auditor. He would like the auditor to walk them through the
books. There is a discrepancy between what Ms. Murray and Chief Rondeau are saying. He would
like to understand the why and how and then if they need to call NH Retirement he is in favor of
that.

Ms. Merrow stated it is not optional. She agreed they should talk with Tim Greene and have him
explain the how and why and what he samples and what he drills down on. It is an excellent idea
but the Town has an obligation to accurately and timely report. NH Retirement has been contacted
that we made an error because someone did not change the payroll setting from 26% to 29.43%.
NH Retirement will schedule an audit for us. Our last audit was in 2014 and they will be sending
her the results of that audit.

Chairman Murray questioned if the Town had to pay for any errors then.

14 Approved by the Board



Ms. Merrow stated there were citations but she did not know if they were the same citations as they
are now. She would be dismayed if they were.

Mr. O’Brien stated that is good news because we can go back to our existing auditor and ask if
those problems got fixed. Then we have a period to begin from opposed to going all the way back.
It sounds like we are going to have to do prior year adjustments. We will need to bring the auditor
in to do that because we can’t do that and the State can’t do that. We have to do that with our
auditor.

Chief Rondeau stated he checked all the officers and these were the only two officers that they
found. He felt if this problem occurs then there could be others so he agreed it should be looked at

for all employees.

Chairman Murray stated she could do a spreadsheet and look to see if there are any other
departments that have a shortage before we get everyone here.

Chief Rondeau stated to remember that the Police Retirement percentage is higher.

Chairman Murray stated that is why she has not done the other departments because she only has
the Police percentage.

Ms. Merrow stated the percentage is 11.38% employer and 7.00% employee.

Chairman Murray stated if she had the percentage she could try to figure it out. Her percentage
showed that the Town over paid in 2016-2018 by $44.,000.00.

Mr. O’Brien questioned Ms. Merrow if the State would fine them for over payment. We will have
to reopen the books.

Chairman Murray stated we need a list of questions that we are going to ask the auditor. We need a
process to get this straighten out for 2019 in the correct way.

Ms. Merrow stated we all want to fix it and that is good.

Chairman Murray stated she would like the information from the State on the prior audit and then
have the Board of Selectmen sit down and look at dates and some questions with the Town Manager
and Finance Manager. She would like to think more about the letter the auditor sent. She would
like the auditor to explain how they have accounted the money going from one account to the other
account and how he okayed this because our audit reports are clean. How did he justify that our NH
Retirement payments were accurate.

J. American Tower request to purchase Water Tank
Mr. Bowers stated there was not enough information for him to vote yes on the request.
Mr. O’Brien questioned what Ms. Merrow felt.

Ms. Merrow stated we receive around $88,000.00 in income through this process and she was
comfortable with that.

15 Approved by the Board



The Board agreed.
Chairman Murray stated then we will do nothing.

K. Add a member from the Conservation Commission to the Cyanobacteria
Ad Hoc Committee

Chairman Murray stated she received an email from the Chairman of the Conservation Commission
to add his name or another member of the Commission to the Cyanobacteria Ad Hoc Committee.
She asked for the Board’s permission.

It was moved by Dave Bowers and seconded by Paul O’Brien to add the chairman or another
member of the Conservation Commission to the Cyvanobacteria Ad Hoc Committee. Members
voted and being none opposed, the motion passed.

L. 2019 Warrant Articles

Chairman Murray asked the Board to review the Draft of the 2019 Warrant Articles. She stated she
had sent Ms. Merrow some corrections she had made but would like the Board to go over the draft.

Ms. Merrow stated she sent the draft to all the department heads and Mr. Ford had some changes as
well.

Mr. O’Brien questioned if there would be any zoning changes.

Ms. Merrow stated there could be 6 to 8.

Mr. Harriman stated most of them are housekeeping issues or language.

Ms. Merrow stated we may receive one public petition regarding impact fees.

Chairman Murray stated the only impact fees we have are related to the schools the other ones are
connection fees.

The Board agreed.

The Board agreed to only discuss the money warrant articles.

Mr. O’Brien questioned if Ms. Merrow and our lawyer will make sure the language is correct.
Chairman Murray stated usually the language would be put on the warrant but some of these are
more an explanations. Then the Board would go through and decide if they wanted to bold or
unbold any of the language. The Town Attorney usually looks at the warrant articles and any
articles that are bonded went through bond council.

Ms. Merrow stated also the Department of Revenue Administration reviews the warrant.

Mz. O’Brien stated Ms. Merrow will take care of that.

16 Approved by the Board



Ms. Merrow stated yes.

Mr. Bowers stated at first we would refer to the warrant articles as letters and then we would assign
numbers.

Ms. Merrow thanked Mr. Bowers for the information.

Dispatch Equipment Capital Reserve Fund

The Board agreed with this warrant article.

2019 Operating Budget

Chairman Murray stated we do not have any numbers so we will have to come back to this.
Town Road Upgrades

Chairman Murray stated the CIP recommended the amount to be $800,000.00 not $500,000.00. Mr.
Ford agreed that needed to be changed.

WWTP Insurance Proceeds

Chairman Murray stated there is a capital reserve account set up for this so why we wouldn’t just
increase the amount this year instead of doing a separate warrant article.

The Board eliminated this warrant article.

Ms. Merrow questioned the proposed amount going in.

Chairman Murray stated $125,000.00.

Mr. O’Brien stated it is $175,000.00 in total.

Chairman Murray stated we will add it to the Waste Water Capital Reserve.
Pilot Project Senior Meals

Mr. O’Brien questioned the definition of a pilot.

Chairman Murray stated we will need to define it when we explain the article.
Pleasant Valley Road Bridge Construction

Chairman Murray stated $755,200.00 needs to be changed to $944,000.00.

Ms. Merrow stated she would clarify the amount with Mr. Sullivan.

17 Approved by the Board



Chairman Murray stated the amount is $944,000.00 and Ms. Merrow will verify the total cost of the
program.

Dockside Parking Lot Capital Reserve Fund

Mr. Senecal stated the amount that is already in the account needs to be listed. What are we adding
$50.000.00 to?

Chairman Murray agreed we needed to know the total in the account.

ADA Restrooms at Dockside

Chairman Murray stated it should be labeled the same as last year. It was the Dockside Building
Expansion and Improvement Plan. The amount should be $145,000.00 not $175,000.00. We should
also list the total project. She believed the amount was $295,000.00.

Mr. Senecal stated at some point someone is going to mention the docks.

Chairman Murray stated we need to go back to the Tighe & Bond Report to see how it is divided
out.

Mr. Senecal stated the cost for the dock expansion was around $350,000.00 to $400,000.00 and now
we are around $1.3 million so it must be including the ties and retaining wall.

Chairman Murray stated the expansion was not part of this capital reserve account.

Mr. Senecal agreed. He stated people are going to get confused so we need to explain this.
Chairman Murray stated we need to define what we are saving for in this account.

Mr. Harriman stated we were very careful last year when we were explaining the amounts.

Mr. O’Brien stated there are 4 projects. (Platform, Bathrooms, Problems at last minute, Extension of
Docks) They are separately funded.

Chairman Murray agreed.

Mr. Senecal asked for Ms. Merrow to give Mr. O’Brien a copy of the Tighe & Bond Report from
last year.

Chairman Murray stated this is the Asset Management Plan for the Dockside Area.

Ms. Merrow stated she would get a copy for Mr. O’Brien.

Mr. O’Brien stated last year the Highway Department encumbered a fee for sidewalks. He believed
the Town paid for a study but now it shows any work that is to be done is in the horizon meaning it

is way out there. He thought it was study and then appropriate in 2019.

Chairman Murray stated the proposal to get the study done has not gone out to bid yet.

18 Approved by the Board



Ms. Merrow stated if she had been involved with the project in the beginning she would have
started with the right-ot-way.

Chairman Murray stated she thought some of that was done already.
Mr. Senecal thought a survey was going to be done.

Ms. Merrow stated she will make sure the contract she is going to sign includes right-of-way work.
Chairman Murray stated we need to look at the language of the warrant articles. She stated the
voters would like to see sidewalks to at least the Boat Museum. We need to continue with this

project because we owe it to the voters.

Chairman Murray stated there is not a capital reserve written for the docks. We need add the two
dock expansion articles.

Building Maintenance Capital Reserve Fund

Chairman Murray stated we will review amounts later.

Establish Carry Beach Parking Lot/Septic System Capital Reserve

The Board agreed this article was needed.

Fire Trucks and Apparatus Replacement Capital Reserve Fund

The Board agreed this article was needed.

Public Works Vehicle and Equipment Capital Reserve Fund

The Board agreed this article was needed.

Police Vehicles and Equipment Capital Reserve Fund

Chairman Murray asked Chief Rondeau if he was recommending the warrant article for
$103,400.00 for police vehicles. Will this be going on annually or will it disappear if the cars are

gotten in another way?

Chief Rondeau stated we are asking to safe the money so we can purchase two cruisers in 2019 and
then we would drop it down to one cruiser.

Chairman Murray stated the amount will be $103,000.00 this year and the amount will be smaller
each year.

Mr. O’Brien questioned if the amount would go in this year and then come immediately out.
Chief Rondeau stated the amount would be for 2020.

Mr. O’Brien questioned if this warrant article should wait until after Chief Rondeau discusses the
purchase of cruisers with the Budget Committee.

19 Approved by the Board



Chief Rondeau stated he would like to do both.

Chairman Murray stated he is saying they are setting up the 2019 budget one way and then in 2020
they are setting it up a different way.

Chief Rondeau stated there has been discussion about using the surplus in the Detail Revolving
Account to purchase two cruisers. Chief Rondeau stated we will be down four cruisers by next
year.

Chairman Murray questioned if one of the cruisers could make it to 2020.

Chief Rondeau stated no.

Chairman Murray questioned if one could be leased.

Chief Rondeau agreed. We need to be on a rotation with paying for cruisers. We need two cruisers
in 2019 and two cruisers in 2020.

Chairman Murray asked for a spreadsheet about all the police cruisers (mileage, year, etc).

Chief Rondeau stated he would email her that information tomorrow. The cruisers are all over
eleven years old and have over 100,000 miles.

Sewer Rehabilitation: Infiltration and Inflow Projects (I & I)
Chairman Murray stated this will come out of the settlement money.

Ms. Merrow stated Mr. Ford eliminated this but Mr. Sullivan mentioned it tonight so she will have
to check on this one.

Sewer Rehabilitation: Effluent Disposal Long Term Upgrades-Pilot testing/ Engineering for
High Street

Chairman Murray stated $500,000.00 will come out of the settlement to pay for this.
Abenaki Ski Area and Capital Reserve Fund
Abenaki Ski Area Groomer

Chairman Murray stated she thought this was in the Abenaki Ski Area Capital Reserve Account.
We need to have the accounts list the amounts.

The Board agreed to eliminate the warrant article for the Abenaki Ski Area Groomer because the
groomer was already included in the Abenaki Ski Area Capital Reserve Fund.

Ms. Merrow stated she thought they needed $16,000.00 for the groomer.

20 Approved by the Board



Chairman Murray asked Ms. Merrow to check the spreadsheets.

Wastewater Treatment Plant Capital Reserve Fund

Chairman Murray stated this will go to $175,000.00.

Mr. Harriman stated the check for $50,000.00 should be explained here. They are rectifying this
error of the check going into the wrong account.

Public Safety Building Capital Reserve

Mr. Senecal questioned the amount in the account.

Chairman Murray agreed the amount was needed.

Townsend Brook Dam

Chairman Murray stated she thought the Budget Committee had taken this article out or it is still in
the Capital Outlay.

Mr. O’Brien stated he did not think the Budget Committee had taken anything out.

Ms. Merrow stated she would like to add a sentence to say they would accept any and all grants.
She had a discussion with FEMA.

Chairman Murray stated she thought all the warrant articles had language accepting all grants.
Construction of the New 34.5kV Substation and Feeder

Chairman Murray stated a Public Hearing will need to be added for this.

Mr. O’Brien questioned the amount.

They agreed to look into this.

Ms. Merrow stated a date should be set for a public hearing but questioned if the project was going
to be bonded.

Chairman Murray stated the CIP suggested it would be a bonded project.
Mr. O’Brien stated we need to know the total appropriation and if it is a multi-year project.

Chairman Murray stated we are missing two Dockside Capital Reserves (1 - Expansion 2- Repairs)
and a Water Resource Capital Reserve ($50,000) for Cyanobacteria.

Chairman Murray suggested that Ms. Merrow look at the 2017 Town Report to see how the warrant
articles are listed.

The Board decided to add a meeting to discuss the warrant articles in more detail. They decided to
meet on December 12" at 6:30 PM.

21 Approved by the Board



Old Business

None
Other Business

Mr. Senecal stated he would not be able to attend the Budget Committee Meeting on December
1 1lh‘

Mr. Harriman stated he would not be able to attend the Budget Committee Meeting on November
291]1.

Chairman Murray stated she would attend.
Town Manager’s Report

None
Committee Reports

Chairman Murray asked the Board to give their Committee Reports at their meeting next
Wednesday, December 5" at 6:30 PM.

Chairman Murray reminded the Board that they would be having a non-public meeting at 5:00 PM
on December 5

Questions from the Press
None
Public Input
Limited to 3 Minutes per resident, not to exceed 15 minutes in total
None

It was moved by Paul O’Brien and seconded by Dave Senecal to adjourn at 9:22 PM.
Members voted and being none opposed, the motion passed.

Respectfully Submitted,
Michele Chamberlain

22 Approved by the Board



Department of Planning and Development

DATE: November 91, 2018

TO: DRAFT

FROM: Matt Sullivan, Director of Planning and Devslopment
SUBJECT: Rust Pond 319 Grant Status

Dear Ms. Bowman:

I hope this letter finds you well. | am writing this letter on behalf of the Town of Wolfeboro in
response fo recent requests from the Rust Pond Association and the New Hampshire Department
of Environmental Services regarding the status of the Rust Pond 319 Boat Launch Grant. The
grant has been extended via request from the Town on two occasions. At this time several areas
of concern have arisen regarding the completion of the grant as proposad.

The approved grant proposal included in-kind services from the Town of Wolfeboro Department
of Public Works for construction services. Due to over commitment of Town personnel and an
increase in capital project construction work and maintenance responsibilities, the Public Works
Department is unable to complete the proposed construction work. Therefore, we have created
a funding gap equal fo the cost of the in-kind (Town DPW staff) work originally proposed in the
project. At this time, the Town does not have adequate cash resources to cover this construction

costs.

Legal issues surrounding the “Boat Launch" site further complicate construction activities
indefinitely. The Town is currently in'the process of procuring survey services for the property but,
it is not appropriate for construction activities to be completed without resolution of this issue.
Roufe 28 Corridor improvemenfs, scheduled for 2024 present an opportunity to potenticlly make
improvements that address a portion of the stormwater concerns at the launch location. As the
initial planning by the State and Town begins for the reconstruction of this corridor, it may be
possible to encompass some of the BMPs for sites-1, 3, and 4, as described in the Rust Pond
Watershed Plan developed in the 2010 Grant - Phase 1 Project.

This is not to say thaf progress has not been made. Preliminary designs have been completed
and are in place for potential future work based on significant analysis by the Town's consulting

enginger on the project.

At this time, the Town intends to request forgiveness from NHDES for grant activities and forfait
arant monies. | have had direct discussions with NHDES regarding these project complications
and they concur that forgiveness may be the prefered option. At this time, the Town has not
requested any reimbursement for project costs from the grant funds and does not intended to

do so.

I ' would be happy to speak directly fo the Association about this project and look forward
working with the Association on future projects.

Sincerely,

Matt Sullivan
Direcfor of Planning and Development



;mgwmm LL

?__Uv WVY¥DO0¥d INTWIAOIIW] TVLIdYD) 8Z0Z-6 LOZ

| OdOF3d{TIOM 40




9bIDT-jp-I9qWBW ‘USDYM [NDJ

9bIDT-jp-19quapy ooup|Iys sswpr
9bIDT-iD-19qUaW ‘UDAY 2uuDZNS

SAlIPJUSsSIdaY UBWIDSISS JO PIDOY ‘ADLNW DPUIT
SAlbjussaiday aspwwo) jabpng ‘upwybnoy pagoy
SAlpjuasaIday pIpog Buiuup|d 19ppPoH aIW
9bIp1-Jp-Iaqua W ‘sSIADg 92A40f

SAlDlUasaIdaYy pipog Buluup|y ‘UnwinyD ‘piouing Ayip)

FILIWWOD (dID) WY390ud SINTIWIAOUIWI TVLIdVD




ploog
Buiuup|d Aq maiaay 10} uolbjuSWINDO(
Buipioddng pup d1D Jpiq jo uousjdwiod =

S3IUWWOD dID AQ MIIASY =
SPOSH juswppdag Aq pagiwqns sjoafold =

salnjipuadxa umo] (jpydpo)
lo[bw jo |00} Buluup|d AIOSIAPD IDSA Q] =

upjd I1alsbw
JO |X3juod uj sjoafoid |pydpo azijold =

| L8611 Ul SISJOA AQ pazuoyiny =
ANNOYDINDVE NV1d INIWIAOULWI TVLIdVYD



pung Juo93 m
JUSWSHSS ’
SIDMDIPYHM JUNODDY

9AISSY [IPHdPD |

pung |pIauas &

ddAL A9 ONIANNL 1D3r0dd 6102




0$
000'000°2S

000°000°%S

paAociddy 19j0A =
pajsenbay d1Dm

000°0009S

000°000°8S

000°000°01S

000°000'CLS

000°000°11LS

e ——— i |_ OOO..OOO..@ _.W

SINNOWY dID @IAO¥ddV "SA @ILSaNDdIY TVIINOLSIH




820¢ £202

9z0¢g 5¢0¢ ycoe £€20C [AATA Lcoe 0c¢oc 4610¢C

s Y S G e e i |W

- 000'000T$

- 000°000'FS

- 000°000°9%

- 000°000°'8S%

i

i

r 000°000°0LS

, 000°000'ZLS

000'000°7LS

-
f

- 000°000°91S

I1SOD 123royd diD 1v1ol




8¢0c £20C 7¢0cC gcoT tcoc ecoe (44114 Leoeg 0coc 610C

R Y i e e et i S e s i S S N W - S, S nW

- 000'00SS$

- 000'000°LS

- 000°00S°LS

000°S40'C 000°180'ZS
£ 5 - 000'000°CS
041°c1E'CS

oTr'TLY TS

000°005°Z$
TL&'YPS'TS

000°000°¢S

e

- 000°005°¢S

LL1p'088’es - 000'000'7$
S00°1907S

08£'SSZ P8

VTL'997pS 000°005°PS

TL5'685'FS

- 000°000°'SS

1OVdWI XV1 123royd did 1v1ol



LEOT 9£0T SE0T FEOT ££0T

1
= T N S PSS N

[4A A

RATA

[+

CE0C LE0T 0E0T 6CT0T 8TOZ LZ0OTZ 920 SZTOT ¥ZOZ £ZOT 0coeg él10¢

_ S

_
|
|
i~ 000°00S$
_
_

e O ) OOO‘QOQ _.w

]

|
S S S S S R “ OOO.ODM.HW

_

_

e S— T 000'000°Z$

R e —— 000'005'Z$

e . - 000°000°¢S

qr T,

T,

-+~ 000'005°'¢S

e 4 000'000'vS

JOIAY3S 1930 ANOY @31D3royd 1v1ol




jup|d jJUsSwWipal] ISJDMIISDM &
(s, VYD apindag) Buip|ing /jo1 Bupiing g4sd = 101 Bupjing spisyoog @
jusawsop|day s|2IyaA Mdd @ snjpioddy jdoq aud m

000'00ZS-

8¢0¢C £20¢ 9coc §5¢0¢ rcoc 0coc 610¢

0%

000°002$

000'00¥S

000°009%

000°008$

000°000°LS

000'002°LS

SAONVIVE INNODDV JAYISAY TVLdVYD QILDIroOud




9
P |
ek}

. S1D3rO¥d AISOdO¥d 4107



SINJONYSOLUL ® SSHIINN 21qNnd :sispg JagdpyD up|d I9SPW
pund asudisjug ‘puog ‘¢ [0z :UOHPPUSWWODDY SIYILUWOD J[D

pund asudisjuz ouo9)g ‘puog :22in0s Buipun

LEETINSEITEY )

L "ON uolDBisqns Iswloj sy} jo uolisod 1opaay pup uoyblsans
NILY'CL OF AIS'PE M3U JO UOHINIISUOD BY} SOAJ0AUI [Dafoid

SU} O JUSWSIS SYL "AALYTL OF A9 L & WOy WSSAS uolnqysip
SHIO3S SIjUS 5,0100SJJOM HSAUOD 0} £00Z Ul PROUSWIWOD

Uo1ym sposfoud jo uoypnuiuos n SI siyl ‘810g ul paAoiddp

2UIT 06€ 3y} Jo uoyonlsuosal sy} Buimoj|oy ‘}oofoid paspyd insA-y
D ‘UOISISAUOD 3BDYJOA S# oSPY( 9y} Jo aspyd jxau ayj si yoafoid ay|

000°0SL’LS
| ‘UolINYsUOD UoKDISONS (UOISIBAUOD) SBDYOA G# 9SDYY

INIWIIVd3d DRNLDTT3




SINJINHSOHU| R SBUIHN Dl qnd :sispg 19§dDyD UD|J 12JSOW
PUNH [DISUSD "S8NUSASY JUSLIND 6] 0T :UOHPPUSWWIODIDY IO J[D

"0Z0¢ Ul Bulns50 uoloNISUO Jo JUS{ul sy} Y§Im ‘snuaAy dInd pup

19941S YBIH ‘pooy Juphig 10§ pajsjdwos 94 [IM >jiom Buiyyiwiad pup Bunasuibus
‘ASAINS "aALQ 9BpuLIDY PUD 199§ Suld UO |[omapis pub abpuipip [pUOIPPD
swos Buipn|dul ‘(g1 0z ul paobjdal SUl| I9JDM) j2911S 1SUYDT PUD Joa1S

Suld uo psjajdwod aq |IM YIOMPDOI [PUOHIPPY "PROY 0logaj|opM YHON puDp
‘PDOY UIPADMISY ‘PDOY oDIL Buiyoi) ‘pooy abajjor :Buipn|oul g1 0z Ul JjIng-a1
S19M DY} SPPOI 10} SADISAC UO SND0) PUD PPOY US|l JO plIngai sapn|dul 4107

000°008$ :92ubusjuIbY PPOY [PAUUY

SIN§ONUSDLUL @ SSIN dlqnd :sispg 124dpy D ub|y 124SDW

(uoynqguyuod Pnuuy 000°0/13) JUNnosoYy
QAISSDY [PUADD ‘BnusADY #US1IND ‘610 :uoybpusWUWod9Yy SDJIWIWOD JID

HOM AJI[IDD) 81SDM PljOS 10§ 31201 dwnp uoy-| D [-pS
J0 Juswaopidal ayy pup ‘19ppo| D ‘61-QH jo juswaop|dal 2y} 3on1 dwnp/mold
S°L P '0L-QH jo juswadp|dal o4} epnjoul sainjipuadxa pasodoud ‘4 L0Z U]

000°0LES :sdspYDIng dA19s9Y [pjidpD 3)21ya A

INIWIIV43Ia SHIOM Di1gnd



UMOIUMOQ 19}D315) :sispg 19jdpyD ubn|d 19JSOW

JUNODDY DAIDSOY
IPHADD/pUny [DISUSS ‘DNUSASY JUSLIND ‘6] (07 :UOHPPUSWILIODSY DIWWOD d[D

‘puog pupn aybij Aq paindaid

OI9M S{DWHSS SO pub supbld ‘@1 0Z U] "000°001$ Pajisodsp pup $}00Q umoj ayj oy

soppIbdp Jo uoyonIsuoD ayy Joy (4y2) pund 9AISS3Y [PJIdPD D dn 95 UMO] 9y} 8107
uj "pasodoud s 000’5/ 1$ JO UOYNQLIUOD JUNODDY SAIDSDY IpjIdDD B ‘s>00p Buysixo

PUDB D3ID JIoM SpIsyd0p sy of sjuswaosdwi jo Aousbin sy pub uolDpUSWIWOD3
$.0dID 94} 13d '$320Q dpisy}o0Qq a3y} 10§ pasodoud aip spoofold oydoo ¢ 102 ON

000°SZLS :uolunquuod
{UNOOOY SAISsaYy [pRdDD 320Q apIisyd0Qq papubdxy/Bulysixy

UMOIUMOQ I9Jp3I9 sisbg IajdpyD UD|g 19JSOW

(000°051$ - Buipuny 810¢ JO uoNpOo[IPIY)
SNUSASY JUSLND ‘PUN [DIBUID 6] (Z :UOHOPUSWILLIOIDY SO dID

610¢ Ul SISJOA 9y} 0} Juplibm DIA pasodoid aq [Im 1Y} 000°SY LS

10 dpb Buipuny b u1 Buynsal uoypndoiddp @10z sy} ojpo0|pa1 O} Spusajul umo] ayj
'000°56¢CS O} paspaiouj soy ao1d Joaloid Sy} ‘s10jopiuU0D 9jpALd Aq djlom Joj pasu
SUj pup AD[Op 8y} Jo 8SNDD3g 4107 [HUN psAbjop aq |m joafoid ay) ‘sApjep }oaloid
©1 ©NQ "000°05 LS 104 sivjoA 3y} Aq 810z ul paypudoiddp spm 109loid siyy 10} Buipuny

000°G¥7LS :spuswaAoidwi/uoisundxy sWoolsay Bulp|ing apisyoo(

INAWLAVHIA SSRIOM Di1dnd




'S{I04S JIpdal jIom pup Xo0p Bulsixe ayy Bbuipnjoul paajdwos

20 UDD 9pIsyo0( 4o spoafoid 1ayjo pun paAojep ussq soy 40| Bupynd ayy

JO UOHONISUOD Y] "joT Bupyingd apisyiooq ayj jo ubisep Aouiwijaid sy pazuoynn
UMoJ ayj "9 0z Ul "pasodoud si 000°0SS 4O UOHNGLYUOD JUNOD DY SAIBSIY [pHUADD

P “ISASMOH JOT Bupling apisyo0q 3y} ioj pasodo.id a.p sjoaloud (ppdoD 6107 ON

(610Z ul uounqUUOD VYD 000°05S) 107 Bupppd 2pISy20(

uoyppodsuniy :sisog 1a4dpyd upjy 13JSOW

Buipuny
LOQHN/pPUN4 [DI9USS "BNUIASY JuBLND ‘4107 ‘UOHDPUSWWODY 99 IO d]D

'$92In0os Bujpuny [
Buipniour 984°62¢°1$ s 4s0o 129loid |pjoy ay) “yyds Buipuny osfoid UMOo]/9IplS ‘0Z/08
Ub Sl pub JOQHN ybnouyy yoafoid pebbubw Allpdidiunw o st poafoud sy g 10T

ur Buipuny 1oy isi| 9y} dn paaow spy yosfoid 9y} DY} UMO] sy} pawoyu; pup supjd
pup Buussulbus s,umo] 9} p24da22D JOAHN 'sabplq [pdidiunw 10} IsI71 p3y,,
$.JOdHN U0 p3jsi| s| pup saldualoyap Bulysixs spy ab6puLg ppoy AS|IbA Jupspald ay]

(6102
Ul SSXD] DIA pPasiby oq of Bujuibwisy 0008 1S / Aoy painbay

SpUnd [pdidiunwy £44°5/z$) Buluibway €/-z64° L6z’ 1S / 1s0D
103[01d [DJoL 98664 1§ Djooig YiboH,/oBpug POOY AS|IDA JUDSDS|Y

INIWIAVdIA SHIOM DI1dnd



SINONISDIU] @ SSYIIN DlIqnd SISy 19jdDYD UD|J I9JSPW

JUNODDY SAISS9Y
|PJIdDD ‘BnuaAsy JuaLND ‘410z :UOHPPUSWWODIBY SHWWOD) d[D

‘Sw9jsAs oupo9ls ayy o) soppibdn uo pPapuadxs aq ||IIM 000°Z9S
‘6L0T U] "AlojuaAul Ajjiony sy} uo P3jsl] so s}oafoid [pidpo puny of
000°STLS UM €10Z Ul paysIgDisa Sbm HUNOJJVY SAlasay [pHdDD syl

000Z9$ :(Uoynqujuod Junoosoy SAISS3Y
IofdDD [PNUUY 000'SZLS) sopribdn jup|d Juswybaiy 19JDM3JSOM

INAWLIVHIQ ¥IM3S

Juswindaq Iapp ayj 1oy pasodouid aip sjoafoud pydpD 107 ON

INTWLIVJIQ 331V

INJWIIVdIA SXRIOM D119nd



SIN{ONISOYU] @ SSHIIN Jlgnd :sispg J19jdpyD UD|d I9JSDW

(juswsajyas)
pung asudisjuy 1omas DNUIASY JUSLIND 6102 uoHppuUSWWO23Y v Iuuwod 41D

'610¢ 10} p9INPaY3ds aq o} sjoafoid uoldnisuo 10y pasn aq
M Buipuny pasodoud ayj "UOHDIYJUT JO $32IN0S AJJUSpl 0} UMO] 3y} 1o} SI JUsWS316D
SIU} 0 ppd ‘SIAHN YHM Juasuod Ag 19PIO SAUDUSIUIPY UD Ispun S| UMO] 3y]

000°00SS :APN4S pup sajppdn |psodsiq juaniyg JapPmaysp

SINDNUSDYUL 8 SSIINN DlIqnd sisg 194dDYD U] I94SOW

(fuswajyas)
pung asudiajug 1omas ‘DNUDADY JUSBUND 6107 -UOHDPUSWWOD3Y aaIwwo)) 4/d

‘sjuswindop

UolONIsUOD o Juswdojarap pub ‘Buypwiad ‘Bunesuibus |puy Eco_,:um__._s“ Spunjjom
Bulloyjuow ‘Buyssy jond ISUHN} Spn[dul [Im dlom 6107 ‘[psodsiq jusniyg S,UMO] 9y} o}
uolnjos wisj buoj signidasop up SADY 0} UMO] 8y} salinbai yaiym (Dov) Juasuos
Aq 19pIO SADYSIUIWPY UD O} pPasIbp HN jo apJs pupn 0lOQgaJJOM JO uMmo] ay]

000°00SS -seppibdn [psodsiq jusniya (gry) uisbg uoyp U pirdpy

INAWIdVdIa SHIOM Dl1dnd

1]
1
i
]
|
il
b
i |
S|
g
i



"AloAlyoadsal zzoz

PUD “1Z20Z '0Z0Z Ul 000°00rS PUD “000°00£S$ ‘000°00Z¢ O} 000°001§ 40 uoynqLUO>
6102 P ypim buluuibaq sajpjposa uoynqiiuos pasodoid oYl "610Z ul pasodoud si
$UNODOY SAI353Y |pyIdDD Bulpjing Al8Jos dl|gnd SYj Of UOHNQLIUOD DAISSII jojIdpo
D "9{D1 XDb} Sy} Of uoyonpal jopdwi pub ‘buusauIBbud ‘8INJ23)IYdID ‘AlUNqIsna)
194N} S{BJIJIOD) Of 1I9PIO U] “1oAsmoH "pasodoid aip spoafoid pydpD) ¢10Z ON

000°00LS :uoHNqUUOD JUNOIDY A19s9Y [PIdDD Bulpjing Al9JpS SIjgNng
ONIQTING ALFdVS DI1and

"WaysAs ajosuod yopdsig mau b Jo ospyaind zzoz

Syj jun Ajpnuup Bulinoal ‘410z ul 000°Z01S Jo buipuny [puoyppunoy psuunid

D U}IM “JUNODDY 9AI9s9Y [pJIdDD sUOHDIIUNWIWO D JO juawiysiigpiso ay
pasodoid spby juswupdaqg sy 49A9MmoH "pasodoud aip sposfold jppdp > 6102 ON

000°201$
-uoynquuo D pup juswysijgrsy HUNODDY 9A1959Y [pHdDD uolDIUNWIWOD

INIWLYV4IQ 301104

‘Pasodoud s1 000981 S JO uoyNqLUOD JUNO22DYy aAlasay [pidp D
ol snipioddy pup juswdinb3 jpnuup uy ‘Pasodoud aip spoafoid [pjIdpD 6107 ON

000°98LS ‘uolyNqUUOD JUNODDY SAISsaY [pHdDA juswdinbg juswpupdaqg auiy

INIWLINVdIQ 314



000°0€S :Apnys Ajiqispay Bulpjing us|pym dogd

000°Z0LS ‘uolynquiuoD sAIasay [pydpD suoypIIUNWWOD 921j0d
000°0€TS >12ni] §>1ong Z-IW

00006 €S :UOHONISUODDY PUD|s| Joo(Qg uipg/uojsiua)/Apolew
000'9CL’LS :UOISISAUOD PDOY JS310 ‘UOISISAUOD 96DJOA G# 9sDY(
000°00TS ‘uoynquuo) aA1asay [pPHdD D) Buipjing Aysips 211004

(000°521$ Jo uoyngyuo
SAISS3Y [PHADD [PNUUY) 000°091S sepnibdn jup|d juswijpal] ISIDMIISD A

000°00€°¢S :soppibdn [pPsodsiq juaniyg gy

000°0S$ :seppibdn uoypis dwng Jomag

000°00LS :sYIPMSPIS j2a1jS 19U

000°SZ1S UOHNQLIUOD JUNODDY dAISsaY |PydDA SIPIYSA s3poM 21iqng
000°00ZS :oppiBdn UIDW 19{pM J921S YD PUD JoaIlS ybIH

08E°CTLS S1oM HpdaY oM PUD X20Q Bulsixz sy20( SpINd0oQ
000°00¢$ :uoyoNIsuUoD }01 Bupjing pup dldas yonag AupoH

000°07 LS uolsundxg Bulpjing ajsopm PIjOS

000°004S :sopnibdn ppoy

ID9A 0Z0g 2y} 10} sppay juswypdaqg Aq papiwiqnsg sposaloiy

SLO3MO¥d NOZIYOH 020z



‘1osloud uold Jalspw sAIsuUsyaIduwoD 6102-810Z S,umo]
oy} ybnolyj payiuspl so 1desuod lajusy AllUNWIWOD O 10} Jepjoysspid o SIsIy|
Isjuad Ajlunwiwio) maN :gz0oz

‘Apadold siyy 1oy seipiunpioddo juswidojerepal

IPyusiod BulAjiuspl u) sdajs sl j0D1UD 21D $alpnis asay] "ajIs Buip|ing 8y} U JIoMm

| ©9SBUd sy} puny o} }abpnq ayy jo pind so uoypudoiddo up PuUD 3JIS 41D 9y} uo

| 9SOUd © I0J Ddy7 ybBnouyl 1ybnos aq [jim Buipuny jupib '610¢ U] "l98l]S Jauya1 uo

Buiping oupos|3 jpdidiuny ay) 10} spoje Buluup|d asn-a1 Joy lepjoysonid o s siy]
9sN3Y Isuad Ajlunwiwon/Bulpling uoyblauas a3aw 820z

WJSAS uolpoypIuNyaq :(8zZ0z) ¥ @5Pyd =

(Pa1Nbal aq jou Aowy) Bunies 3, :(/z0z) € 950Uy =

sjuswialinbay soo sppiBdn Jamoy IDj0S/opoIBdn 1eMmod 1(9207) 7 osPUd =

sIDday puUpL UOIDINSU] DM PUD 100y :(120Z) | @spyd =

:ebupyo oy joslgns aio |ng ‘PopNDuUl 8o sasoyd

Buimoloy ay] "0zoz 10y PaINPaYDs ApNiS eyl AQ paulal ag of pup 10}DDIIUOD

U} Ag peuuspl so josloid B4} Jo sesoyd Buluibwss syj spnpul [im 1208loud siy)
siindsy pasoyq pup Apnyg Buipjing usipym dod 8z0z-9z0z

'uo|d siu} JO Wil 8y} JD S|CDIIDAD JOU SLAPNYS syt ul payiuap
SO SfUSWSACIAWI IO 9JDWISS SO W "Q107 S}0] Ul Uols|dwoD Io) pajnpayas pun
Adbmiapun Ajjusiuno si pun 8L0¢ Ul siojon sy} Ag paAciddp som Apnys ANNQISDB)
(uoisubdxz |pyuajoy) sjuswiaAoidw] Buipjing wnasnyy AqqrT 1G20T

S1O3rodd ¥3A10HIDV1d



ommm 695 €09/ T N B T S s

......

_.Zm<<n_0._m>mQ 40 OZ_ZZ<.E 40 m_O._.UmE_D Z<>_._._:m .E,QSN

INOA JINVHL






Wolfeboro Board of Selectmen
Public Meeting Minutes
November 28, 2018

Present: Linda Murray (chair), David Senecal, Brad Harriman, Paul O’Brien and Dave Bowers.

Chairman Murray called the meeting to order at 5:00pm.

The Board decided to meet with the Tim Greene, the Town auditor on December 12 at 6:30 in a work
session along with finalizing the Town 2019 warrant articles.

The Board agreed to discuss Keno at it December 5 regular Board of Selectmen meeting.

Paul O'Brien asked the Board to put on the agenda at a future meeting a discussion regarding enterprise
allocations for administration expenses.

Dave Bowers moved and Brad Harriman seconded to go into non-public session under RSA 91 A: 3 I, c
at 5:15. Dave Bowers-yes, Dave Senecal-yes, Brad Harriman-yes, Paul O’Brien-yes and Linda Murray-
yes. The motion passed.

Dave Senecal moved and Paul O’Brien seconded to seal the November 28 minutes. Dave Bowers-yes,
Dave Senecal-yes, Paul O’'Brien-yes and Linda Murray-yes. The motion passed.

Dave Bower moved and Paul O'Brien secondded to adjourn. The motion passed

Respectfully submitted,

Linda T. Murray






Department of Planning and Development

DATE: November 911, 2018

TO: DRAFT

FROM: Matt Sullivan, Director of Planning and Development
SUBJECT: Rust Pond 319 Grant Status

Dear Ms. Bowman:

I hope this letter finds you well. | am wiiting this letter on behalf of the Town of Wolfeboro in
response to recent requests from the Rust Pond Association and the New Hampshire Department
of Environmental Services regarding the status of the Rust Pond 319 Boat Launch Grant, The
grant has been extended via request from the Town on two occasions. At this time several areas
of concern have arisen regarding the completion of the grant as proposed.

The approved grant proposal included in-kind services from the Town of Wolfeboro Department
of Public Works for construction services. Due to over commitment of Town personnel and an
increase in capital project construction work and maintenance responsibilities, the Public Works
Department is unable to complete the proposed construction work. Therefore, we have created
a funding gap equal to the cost of the in-kind (Town DPW staff) work criginally proposed in the
project. At this time, the Town does not have adequate cash resources to cover this construction

costs.

Legal issues surrounding the “Boat Launch” site further complicate construction activities
indefinitely. The Town is currently in‘the process of procuring survey services for the property but,
it is not appropriate for construction activities to be completed without resolution of this issue.
Route 28 Corridor improvements, scheduled for 2024 present an opportunity to potentially make
improvements that address a portion of the stormwater concerns at the launch location. As the
initial planning by the State and Town begins for the reconstruction of this corridor, it may be
possible to encompass some of the BMPs for sites 1, 3, and 4, as described in the Rust Pond
Watershed Plan developed in the 2010 Grant - Phase 1 Project.

This is not to say that progress has not been made. Preliminary designs have been completed
and are in place for potential future work based on significant analysis by the Town's consulting

engineer on the project.

At this time, the Town intends to request forgiveness from NHDES for grant activities and forfeit
arant maonies. | have had direct discussions with NHDES regarding these project complications
and they concur that forgiveness may be the preferred option. At this time, the Town has not
requested any reimbursement for project costs from the grant funds and does not intended to

do so.

| would be happy to speak directly to the Association about this project and look forward
working with the Asseciation on future projects,

Sincerely,
Matt Sullivan

Director of Planning and Development



9b.IDT-{p-1aquaw ‘Us[PYM |NDd

9bIDT-jp-IoqWBW 23Upliys saWDf
9bIDT-jp-1oquIsp ‘UPAY auupbzng

SADIUISDIAIY UBWID3]SS JO pInOg ‘ADUNW DPUIT
dAlDUSSsaIdaYy I iwwo) 1abpng ‘ubwybnoT Haqgoy
SAlbjuasaiday pipog buluupid ‘1oppoH IW
9bIDT-|p-19qUWaW ‘SIADQ 92401

QAljbjUSs3IdaY pipOg Buluupbld ‘UDWIIDYD ‘pPIDUIDG AYIDY

JALLWWOD (dID) WY¥90¥d SINFWIAONUIWI 1V1dVO




a A
-~ 0EL'20L°LS

pung o033 m

Juswslios m _ _ e A4 ooooomm

SIDMBIPUHM JUNnoDDYy
SAISsaY |pHdPD B
%YC
‘000°0SL’LS 4

puny [pISuUd9 m . i

3dAL A9 ONIANNL 1D3rodd 6102




8¢c0c £20¢ 9¢0¢ CrAA ecoe A4

[AANA FAV4 0coc 610¢C

I 000°000°Z$

- 000°'000°F$

- 000°000°9S

- 000'000'8%

- 000°000°01%

- 000°000°Z1%

000°000'FLS

[

000'000°91%

1SOD 103road diD 1vIOol




A5 A 1.

—— TSy, R e e e e e e

LE0T 9€0T SE0T PE0T €£0T TEOZ LEOZ 00T

6202 8c0C

§20¢ SZO0C WTOT €T0T TTOT lcoe

) WSS

i

0cog 610¢

B e
..I_,Fb.na..‘rliﬂﬂ.ﬂ\ TR
a5
o
‘ n..U LT AT I,
R ITT A o
e — e J...:.i

=

000'00S$

000°000°LS

000°005°LS

000°0002$

000°005°2$

000°000°c$

000°005°¢S

000°000°'tS

JOIAY3S 1930 ANOY 431D3royd 1v.ol



| S1D3rO¥d QISOdO¥d § 107



SINJONISDLU] g SN DHqnd :sispg 194dpYD ub|d I9jSOW
PUN [DISUSD "SNUSASY JUSLIND ‘6] 0Z UCHDPUSWILIODDY SO J[D

"0C0C ul BulIND20 UOHINISUOD JO JUSJUI Y} UHIM ‘SNUSAY MIDd pup

12345 YBIH ‘pooy jupAig 1oj paaidwios aq [im Jiom Buipiuiad pup Bunsasuibus
‘ASAINS "2ALQ S6puUDd puD Joaus Suld UO X|omspis pup abpuipip [pUoyippR
swos Bujpnjoul ‘(gL og ul paopjdal SUI| IS}OM) }934S 19UYDT PUD [234S

Suld U pa}s|dwiod 3 [|IM JIOMPDOI [DUCKIPPY ‘PPOY 0I10Q3J|]OM YHON pun
‘PPOY uIpAbmaay ‘ppoy oI Bulyol] ‘pooy 9b3|j0D :Buipn|oul g1 0z ul jing-al
SI9M {DU} SPPOI 10§ SADISAO UO SN0 pup PoOY UI||Y JO PlINg3l sepn|oul §10Z

000°008S :22ubusjuiby pPpoYy |[pNUUY

SINJONISDYU] g SSUIN dlgnd :sispg 194dDYD UD|J I9JSOW

(Uoynqgiyuod [pnuuy 000°0/ 1 S) junoooy
SAIBSY [PHADD ‘BNUBASY JUSLIND ‘4107 ‘UOHDPUSWWOD3Y IJJPIWOD) J]D

oM AjjIDD) SISO PIjOS Jo§ 3onyy dwnp uoj-| b |-mg
JO juswiaop|dal sy} pup “19pLO| b ‘4 | -aH JO jJuswaspidal ayy Hony dwnp/mold
S°L B '0L-@H jo juswsdpidai ayj Spn|dul sainjipuadxs pasodold ‘410z uj

000°0LES :s9sPYDINd 9AI9SY [PHADD S|21Ya A

INJWLIVdIA SHYIOM DIdnd



'S{1049 Jindal jjom pup 320p Buysixa ayy Buipnjoul payajdwoo

°Q UDJ 9pIsy20( o sjosfoid isyjo jyun paApbjap uaaq soy joj Bunyiod ay]

JO uoHoNisUOS ay| *Jo7 bupjipd apisyo0qg ayf jo ubisap Aiounuiaid 2y pazuoyinp
UMO] 3Yy{ ‘910z Uj "pasodoid s 000°0S§S JO UOHNQIUOD JUNOD DY DAI9S3Y [pPJAdDD

D 19ABMOH °j07 Bupying apisyo0q ayy 1oy pasodoid a.p sjosfoid pudn> 610z ON

(6102 u1 uoynqUIUED VYD 000°05S) 107 BuplIDg 3pIsHD0Q

uoyppodsupij :sispg 1aydpbyD up|d I19ISPW

Buipuny
LOQHN/pund [pI2US9 ‘@NUSABY JUBLND) ‘40T ‘UOHDPUSWWOD9Y I3HIWWOD) d[D

'$921nos Buipuny ||

Buipnioul 984°¢.2¢°1$ s1 4500 yo8foid |pjoy ayj “pds Buipunyj joafoid umoy/sio4s ‘0z/08
ub s puo |O@HN ybnouyy josloid pasboubw Alipdidiunw o si josfoid SIYL "610Z

ur Buipuny 1oy }si sy} dn paAow spy jd>afoid sy Joy} uMo] sy pswioul pun sup|d
pup Buussuibus s,umo] ayy pojda22p JOQHN "sebpuq jpdidiunw 10} . isI71 p3y,,
S.LOQHN UO p3ys] si pup sajousldyap Bulsixa sy a6plig ppoy AP A JUDSDI|Y ay]

(6102

Ul SSXD] DIA pasiby aq o} Buluibway 0008y LS / AllpHiu] pannbay
spund [PAIDIUNW £66°5/Z$) BUIUIDWY €/°246°1SZ 1S /150D

123014 [pJoL 984762 LS Dlo0Ig YipoH/2bpug PPOY AS|IDA JUDSD3|d

INIWLIV43Ia SHIOM DIiand



SINJONUSPHU] @ SN ljgnd :sispg 19jdDyD UD|d I19JSDIY

(Juswsjyss)
pund asudisjug 19Mas ‘9NUSASY fUBLND ‘4107 JUOHDPUSWIWODIY IDPIWWOD) d[D

'610¢ 10) paInpayds aq o} s}osfoid uoyonisuod 1oy pasn aq
lIm Buipuny pasodoud ayj “UOHDI}JUI JO s821n0s AJjuspl o} uMo] 3y} ioj s jJuswaalbp
SIY4 JO ppd ‘SIAHN UM Juasuod Aq 18pIo SADISIUIWPY UD ISpun S| UMO] ay]

000°00SS ‘APNys pup sajppdp jpsodsiq jusniyg J1aPM3JSD

SINONHSDIU] g SN DlIqnd :sispg 19jdpyD ub|d I9ISOW

(juswsjyss)
pung asudiajul 19amas ‘OnusAay {Ualiny ‘6|0z :uoyPPUSWUIODIY SIYNUWOD) dID

‘Sjuswnoop
uolyonlsuo? 1o Juswdojaasp pun ‘Buyjiwiad ‘Bunissulbus |puyy ‘uoynBiyw Spupj|jom
Bulioyuow ‘Buysay jopd 941N} Spn[oul [|Im iom 410z ‘[psodsiq jusnjyg S,UMO] 9y} o}

uolnjos wis} buoj s|igqnidason up SADY O} uMO] sy} salinbai yoiym (H0v) JuUasuod
AQ 18P0 SADYSILIWPY UD O} pS3Ibp YN jo 9pjs pup 0lOQg3j|OM JO UMO] ayl

000°00S$ :seppibdn [psodsiq jusniya (gry) uisbg uoyp U PIdDY

INJWLIVd3a SHYOM Dl19nd




000°0€S :Apnys Ayjiqispay Buipling uajpypm dogd

000°COLS -uoynquuoD aAIasay [pldp D suolp2lunwiwio) adljod
000°0€ZS >12n1] §3>0Nng Z-IW

000°04ES UOHONISUODDY pUD|S] 100( uing/uojsiua)/Apojew
000°9CL LS :UOISISAUCD PDOY |S210 ‘UOISISAUOD abD||oA G# 9sbyd
000°00TS :uolnquiuo) aAIesay [pido) Buiping Al)ps dIjgng

(000°'szLS$ Jo uoyngiyuos
9AI8s3Y |DJIdDD [PNUUY) 000°09LS seppibdn jubid jJuswypai] 1S]PDM3ISD M

000°00€°cS soppibdn Psodsiqg juaniyg giy

000°0SS :soppibdn uoypis dwng 1omag

000°00LS :$[PM3PIS j2318 JIojus )

000°SZLS :UOHNQUIUOD JUNOIDY AI9SY [PPADD S[DIYSA SHIOM 1Ny
000°00ZS -oppiBdn UIbW 19 Jo21S SIpg pPuD Jo31s YBIY

08E°2ZLS HOM lIpday [IPM PUD >20q Buysixg sy20(Q opisyo0Q
000°00ZS :uolonusuo 1o Bupjipg pup oydag yooag Aupo

000°0%7L$ uoisundxg Buipjing ajspp pijos

000°004S :soppibdn ppoy

ID3A 0Z0Z 9y} 10} SpPSH juswpndaqg Aq pspwqgng syosloiy

S1O3fO¥d NOZIYOH 0Z0Z



b
_‘..‘

M 046S 69S" c09 \ _____ N T A

1 N UMY NG Gy T iy e, THoopom oo
T e O A Y O R \_,5 Bl ML Ek
H At A I g g .,i | I s = R G B e ,.._,,..,....,.. iy
o A B _f,__,__ { e A T i i i
R b

- .—Zm_<<n_0._m>m_n_ 10 OZ_ZZ<._n_ 40 m_O._.Umm_ﬁ_ 2<>_._._:w .:.<<<

INOA JNVHL



Wolfeboro Board of Selectmen
Public Meeting Minutes
November 28, 2018
Present: Linda Murray (chair), David Senecal, Brad Harriman, Paul O’Brien and Dave Bowers.

Chairman Murray called the meeting to order at 5:00pm.

The Board decided to meet with the Tim Greene, the Town auditor on December 12 at 6:30 in a work
session along with finalizing the Town 2019 warrant articles.

The Board agreed to discuss Keno at it December 5 regular Board of Selectmen meeting.

Paul O'Brien asked the Board to put on the agenda at a future meeting a discussion regarding enterprise
allocations for administration expenses.

Dave Bowers moved and Brad Harriman seconded to go into non-public session under RSA 91 A: 3 I, c
at 5:15. Dave Bowers-yes, Dave Senecal-yes, Brad Harriman-yes, Paul O’Brien-yes and Linda Murray-
yes. The motion passed.

Dave Senecal moved and Paul O’Brien seconded to seal the November 28 minutes. Dave Bowers-yes,
Dave Senecal-yes, Paul O'Brien-yes and Linda Murray-yes. The motion passed.

Dave Bower moved and Paul O'Brien secondded to adjourn. The motion passed

Respectfully submitted,

Linda T. Murray



